Mackworth Neighbourhood Board

Minutes of meeting held on Wednesday 9 January 2008 at 6.00pm at The Diocesan Centre

Present:

Councillor Gerrard	Chair	
Councillor Baxter	Derby City Council	
Matthew Ong	Mackworth Resident (youth rep)	
Adam Trigg	Mackworth Resident	
Emma Tidbury	Derby Homes	
Helen Faulconbridge	Neighbourhood Team	
Peter Matthews	Neighbourhood Team	
Judy Kelsall	Mackworth Resident	
Jayne Broughton	New Zealand Resident	
Terry Rogerson	Mackworth Resident	
Glenys Stevens	New Zealand Resident	
Richard Keene	Inspector (Police)	
Lester Pendrey	New Zealand Resident	
Mandy Coons	New Zealand Resident	
Councillor Higginbottom	Derby City Council	
Andrea Spurling	Panel Assistant	

Apologies: Paul Pegg

1/08	Welcome and introductions	Action
2/08	Declarations of Interest - None recorded	
3/08	Issues raised at the Forums	
	New Zealand Forum	
	Cobden Street fence – orders have been placed for the work to be carried out.	
	Brigmore Walk gates – Ongoing	
	Pruning of trees on Uttoxeter Old Road – The tree surgeon has looked at the trees and they do not need pruning according to the criteria.	
	Bins being left on the street – All residents on Stanley St have been sent letters. Letters will also be sent to residents on Radbourne St and Langley Street. The matter is on the tasking meeting agenda. Pete will speak to Zoe Nettleship re issuing fixed penalty notices to residents who continue to leave their bins out.	Neighbourhood Team to send letters to Langley and Radbourne Street. Pete Matthews to speak to Zoe Nettleship re fixed

	popolty potions
	penalty notices
The Board was in agreement that Councillor Gerrard should write to Peter Price asking if ARRIVA buses could have a drop off and pick up point at Osnabruck Square and Northcliffe House.	Councillor Gerrard to send letter to Peter Price
Mackworth Forum	
Arrriva buses going too fast on the wider roads on Mackworth Estate – Highways will be carrying out speed checks.	Highways to carry out speed checks
Lack of health centre on Mackworth Estate – A letter was sent to the Primary Care Trust. There are 2 branch surgeries on the estate.	
Traffic leaving A52 travelling too fast around blind bend, Radbourne Lane – Highways will look to erect an exit sign on the other side of the road.	
Cars driving too quickly along Prince Charles Ave – waiting for the survey equipment to become available. Inspector Keene stated that as far as he is aware the Force policy is to carry out speed checks in designated areas only. These are identified by the number of accidents that take place in the area.	Highways to carry out speed checks
Poor lighting to public footpaths on the Mackworth Estate. Emma raised the matter at the PFI lighting meeting.	
There is a light on Finchley Ave that is not working. Pete will inform Street lighting.	Neighbourhood Team to inform Balfour Beatty
Councillor Higginbottom suggested Board members be issued with the telephone number for street lighting. Pete will arrange for a list of useful numbers to be distributed at the next forum meetings or on a newsletter to the Ward.	Neighbourhood Team to distribute list of useful contact to all residents
To fit iron gates to the front doors of Streatham Rd Community Centre common room to prevent vandalism. Feedback will be given at the next Forum meeting.	Derby Homes to carry out option appraisal
Provision of printed cards detailing the times of the no 28 and 29 Arriva buses – these have been made available.	
City Council to repair damaged bus shelter at Henley Green – This has been reported to the Council.	

4/08	Area profile	
	The report was circulated and will be discussed further at the next meeting.	Neighbourhood Team and Councillors to put on Agenda for next Board Meeting
5/08	Application for funding to the Board	
	A copy of the funding application form was circulated. The Board approved the form. Anyone wishing to apply for funding can do so by completion of the form.	
6/08	Any other business	
	Lester asked if a slot could be allocated on the New Zealand Forum agenda for information on the new Lonny Wilsoncroft community centre.	